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From: David.Bookbinder

Sent: 02/19/2009 10:38 AM EST
To: Lisa Heinzerling

Ce: bruce.nilles@sierraclub.org
Subject: Stuff '

Lisa:

I'm off to Duke this afternoon to do intern interviews tomorrow (14 half-hour slots starting at 8:30 am. God
help me.) Can Bruce Nilles and | meet with you sometime next week to discuss what non-CO2 steps EPA
might be taking as to coal plant permits? There is a whole mess o' Title V and PSD issues out there re
Hg, HAPS, NOx, SOx, PM 2.5, etc. (I'm especially concerned about avoiding Title V litigation.)

David




Coal plant permits
David.Bookbinder to: Richard Ossias 02/25/2009 09:55 AM
Ce: Bruce.Nilles

History: This message has been replied to and forwarded.

Rich:

Thanks for getting back to me. Attached is a list of the PSD permits we're expecting between now and
June 1. Putting aside CO2, each of these present at least one, and usually several of the following
issues: NOx, SOx, Hg, HAPs, PM and SSM. What we would like to discuss is how EPA can use its Title V
and Section 167 authority to deal with these, following the admirable example of Region 8 in its objections

to the Big Stone Il permit in South Dakota.

DB

] >

PSD Permits Expected by June 1 2009.doc




PSD Permits Expected by 6/1/09

Arkansas SWEPCO Turk (state admin review board decision)
Florida Seminole (state court decision and/or federal EAB decision)
Georgia Longleaf (state court decision)

Idaho Southeast Idaho Advanced Energy Center (state agency issuance)
Indiana Duke Edwardsport (state admin review board decision)
Louisiana Big Cajun | (state court decision)

Louisiana Big Cajun |l (state court decision)

Michigan Northern Michigan University (federal EAB decision)
Michigan Holland Board of Public Works (state agency issuance)
Michigan Wolverine Power Co-op (state agency issuance)
Montana Highwood (state court decision)

New Mexico Desert Rock (federal EAB decision)

Nevada White Pine (state agency issuance)

Nevada Ely Energy Center (state agency issuance)

Nevada Toquop (state agency issuance)

North Carolina Cliffside (state admin review board decision)

Ohio Baard Energy CTL (state admin review board decision)

Ohio AMP Generating Station (state admin review board decision)
Pennsylvania Wellington (state agency issuance)

South Carolina Santee Cooper (state admin review board decision)
South Dakota Big Stone (state court decision)

Texas NRG Limestone (state admin review board decision)

Texas Coleto Creek (state agency issuance)

Texas Tenaska (state agency issuance)

Utah Deseret (federal agency reissuance)

Utah Sevier (state court decision)

Virginia Dominion Wise County (state court decision)

Wyoming Basin/Dry Fork (state court decision)

Wyoming Medicine Bow (state agency issuance)



Re: Coal plant permits
David.Bookbinder to: Richard Ossias 02/25/2009 12:59 PM
e Bruce.Nilles

History: This message has been forwarded.

Rich:

if we could schedule a meeting with Bob by Monday, that would be great, as | will be out of town after that
until March 16. If not, Bruce Nilles can go solo.

DB

Ossias.Richard@epamail .epa.gov
@epa pa-go T0 pavid.Bookbinder@sierraclub.org

cc . . :
02/25/2009 02:59 PM Bruce.N|l|es@51erra.club.org
Subject Re: Coal plant permits

Thanks. I'll follow up on this here.
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Rich:

Thanks for getting back to me. Attached is a list of the PSD permits
we're expecting between now and June 1. Putting aside CO2, each of
these present at least one, and usually several of the following issues:
NOx, SOx, Hg, HAPs, PM and SSM. What we would like to discuss is how
EPA can use its Title V and Section 167 authority to deal with these,
following the admirable example of Region 8 in its objections to the Big
Stone II permit in South Dakota.

DB

[attachment "PSD Permits Expected by June 1 2009.doc" deleted by
Richard Ossias/DC/USEPA/US]




W
X
(&2 Fw: Coal plant permits
R Richard Ossias to: Bob Sussman, Georgia Bednar 02/25/2009 02:42 PM
"Mary-Kay Lynch", "Kevin Mclean", "Beth Craig”, "Rob Brenner",
Cer "Steve Page", "Bill Harnett", "Michael Ling", "Elliott Zenick”, "Brian
Doster”, "James Havard", "Patricia Embrey", "Wendy Blake"

Bob--here is the list David B provided. He is asking if the meeting could be scheduled for no later than this coming
Monday, as he'll be out for 2 weeks after that. I suggest we go ahead and schedule it as requested, and plan on its
being a listening session. I think David's list is so long that it's best just to hear what issues he would like us to
focus on.

If you'd like a pre-meeting on this, we could try to do that, but again the list is so extensive I'm not sure what we'd
be able to accomplish. We will get with you tomorrow or Friday on any recusal issues.

Others on this email: This comes out of a request from David B to meet with Bob on non-GHG issues presented by
a long list of pending coal-fired power-plant permitting proceedings. He wants to be sure we're attentive to their
issues/concerns on them. I'll leave to OAR to offer whatever prep can be done for this, but if you do meet with
David Monday there might not be much time for useful prep.

Sent by EPA Wireless E-Mail Services

From: David.Bookbinder

Sent: 02/25/2009 12:56 PM EST
To: Richard Ossias

Cec: Bruce.Nilles@sierraclub.org
Subject: Coal plant permits

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

PSD Permits Bxpected by June 1 2009doc




Re: Fw: Coal plant permits [5
Bob Sussman tfo: Richard Ossias 02/25/2009 03:30 PM
"Georgia Bednar", "Wendy Blake", "Rob Brenner", "Beth Craig",
Ce: "Brian Doster", "Patricia Embrey", "Bill Harnett", "James Havard",
" "Michael Ling", "Mary-Kay Lynch", "Kevin Mclean", "Steve Page”,
"Elliott Zenick"

Ok. Let's do the meeting. If there can be prep, that's great but not essential. Who will come to the mtg with
me? OAR and OGC?

Robert M. Sussman

Senior Policy Counsel to the Administrator
Office of the Administrator

US Environmental Protection Agency

Richard Ossias . Bob--here is the list David B provided. Heisask... = 02/25/2009 05:42:46 PM
From: Richard Ossias/DC/USEPA/US
To: "Bob Sussman" <Sussman.Bob@epamail.epa.gov>, "Georgia Bednar"
<Bednar.Georgia@epamail.epa.gov>
Cc: "Mary-Kay Lynch" <Lynch.Mary-Kay@epamail.epa.gov>, "Kevin Mclean"

<mclean.kevin@epamail.epa.gov>, "Beth Craig" <Craig.Beth@epamail.epa.gov>, "Rob Brenner"
<Brenner.Rob@epamail.epa.gov>, "Steve Page" <Page.Steve@epamail.epa.gov>, "Bill Harnett"
<Harnett.Bill@epamail.epa.gov>, "Michael Ling" <Ling.Michael@epamail.epa.gov>, "Elliott Zenick"
<Zenick.Elliott@epamail.epa.gov>, "Brian Doster" <Doster.Brian@epamail.epa.gov>, "James
Havard" <Havard.James@epamail.epa.gov>, "Patricia Embrey"
<embrey.patricia@epamail.epa.gov>, "Wendy Blake" <Blake.Wendy@epamail.epa.gov>

Date: 02/25/2009 05:42 PM

Subject: Fw: Coal plant permits

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

Ifyou'd like a pre-meeting on this, we could try to do that, but again the list is so extensive I'm not sure what we'd
be able to accomplish. We will get with you tomorrow or Friday on any recusal issues.

Others on this email: This comes out of a request from David B to meet with Bob on non-GHG issues presented by
a long list of pending coal-fired power-plant permitting proceedings. He wants to be sure we're attentive to their
issues/concerns on them. T'll leave to OAR to offer whatever prep can be done for this, but if you do meet with
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

[attachment "PSD Permits Expected by June 1 2009.doc" deleted by Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US]




™ _
%‘* Fw: Coal Plant Permits
: Elliott Zenick, Brian Doster, James Havard,
Hichard Ossias to: Carol Holmes, Patricia Embrey, Kevin 02/27/2009 01:49 PM
McLean

History: This message has been replied to.

See below. Beth asked that we keep the number of people in the room very small and have other .
interested people use the call-in (which Georgia said she'll provide). So that's why the invite reads as it
does. | hope you'll be available to call in so that you'll be able to hear directly from them what they have to

say. :
----- Forwarded by Richard Ossias/DC/USEPA/US on 02/27/2009 04:47 PM ~een-

Coal Plant Permits

i b Mon 03/02/2009 4:00 PM - 4:45
5 PM
Attendance is for Richard Ossias
Chair. Bob Sussman/DC/USEPANUS
Sent By Georgia Bednar/DCIUSEPAIUS
Location: 3407 ARN
Beth Craig/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, bruce.nilles@seirraclub.org,
Required: david.bookbinder@sierraclub.org, Richard Ossias/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Steve
Page/RTP/USEPA/US@EPA
Description
Meeting: Coal Plant Permits
Time: 4-5PM (ET)
Date: Monday, March 2, 2009
Location: 3407 ARN
EPA Attendees:
Bob Sussman
Steve Page

Richard Ossias

Sierra Club Attendees:
David Bookbinder
Bruce Nilles

Personal Notes




- 3/2 P o O, Jf’""”‘ﬂ%

‘é’qem Clul, ~M}(f,,,) ] SUSS My

M)\ Cerc«;'/l) ) R-oh S b )@\,;j. oshH1ad
Poig or the phomy

Nles & Rook lovmdi
G/\N’ Ao 1"/’)‘443 DGC -

G Jeom T Enwl@

|
N\\\Q{ - 2’3‘3) BM‘J\-J{Q,\@? G""""’&y ‘Spuﬂtjéz;\/ﬂpf[i#
35 adive )°V°)\-eo°$

noN — Co’l <°"‘$6’["‘*M§

ﬁlwlf ks ’h&en

EAB has  talom M‘MV\”\ ‘Lv} Colat 7[/\11, art C’L‘\uﬁ V/p/ﬂhr‘l-f f)k,/f
Y"\"’\’-") ?TOSefJg Aont g h\lo’“ﬁ FAB

Souh Dadtabts wmies Bl inworak Boapd ~/3t ropmest 124y
dl"x\oj@v\}?‘
\N,az\\{ nessesS T air 0\,«4,9\/{% l%‘sé nony 1"0/1»16

| MN\U S Uetm
“ Skakes r\;o‘l" (Jo% Cw\? )MMI{:O/V’:S P can

50 Lr '0/\5 berim C onSequenses




@%lan& el U)?/y (Mnlv.cj

|
|
|
|

Comﬁk ‘f)kcff W TN5 QYXH 10\))\#@&

Ry -7
In maddns Ynomy rakat -

was B‘S J"Hﬁ

net oped FAHEXL process

Sedion V&7 syderc— B Alkn  Commo

ne (;'OJ‘MJ P(Mi COC
e ')’\H{ & @5

bmH beborc

Mose Then Judd Nn:/(“orvn

3&\4)@ QQMS y,/
W\»‘Mw us  Sperde 155
m S
Rruwe - same Reyisg

r‘v

Dy

Pﬁ Mol it crlegse
D permfs Frad ot

b~ o - S lantes )M/S ]
EPA s o Thi Vo

\%w«s

6re C°7P’T\Q/M1“

Mo unsbocohy & Pl mror Fo colah it by

dore S%M

)
Wl ,\\'dﬂ A Cougdle

5{1) Send messf
| _,
Tovrn Dot Plomd | C/L;)ml "Mj 1\-««( b da

no md% 7

|




& LAngy ¢ f»aw/(’S 8oy b esly (s/ “ZW W
@’hmks cmvudmg wf L \77-(;3) permatd Q’

WL iy Saca e ,\w fo ;aff\wmb
531;,1,416 MLICR wsl& + Yow 1S mIASC Sew U Hﬁf
B not iawolved @ al!
Bpy Stere 7 Srake has s news At et
“\'Y"\'Iwb +o OlS(TleE b eBrabkh ¢ fﬁ /I\M\)S
Pm Z’g - ch‘"] s%roﬁu‘}‘@ Pa(\‘ctf v
ot e wi v w\cwv\s ‘59* nd ot Sety Moo
yolle Sefn weno | - {,a/*' A ol 1F S shaf daks
RV RN %mcé\;

L-OMM [<Z 2NN C@A_J N7 é‘u\) (7% ng\&fk( /7\45/?" pfSoNJ‘*f’g

Y waky MALT VS
Couwlh be Jone  FGLy
ao ROA Ns On whit Gaseby -t MRET (4
Qtt/l’(’jaﬂes of (Seu pre
" T RS My |
2. ™ MJ@A,: RJWIL it Seomy Yoy ned £ A anallysis

BA Seouha, \,@ Meckesy




3 MNerwy |ng

1.

T

Useon Fugls

%ﬂ 6 Ay 4’\,\’{ .

SulCur fumwbs anaf s

i

Bl ol - l\{"uf«i/vb@ﬁflﬁ Pf"[’“‘} cod bt foarr

iM\nUS-A

Ps{.)/}\ Tx‘ﬂ(v:’) \MM(

\/:"\\'}\Afww )PU <

A Eberent [l J»%QVM%W( e syjr,

MRPC 1~ Mevady

Pl stabue Process

v e Skm?@g s ma4 Jok¢
Mige ol (e pq/fla«,Lp} - .

¥ by

Mms Aure M)\ b <ein @)‘\Cowu%u) }° l’(’ l/m%Lw/

Some VSt

Py

Cod ra7%R (jhe PAa2g

Sussem -8 Cconeny offeds, S
ol ye - only § o P propaes

5\3‘\/»7\5 Ao ‘
Y Cof ahoantoned Coud

Rl sas5 ro o <yt

Sy T 2




fovermare bre Hry
Dunklsural — oviaally |
ol by hemdk tn <lip
%I\’I‘\\c}\&yn\ Gy, Craihddig

My genened reedyy
NEANN VY2 emard Al scahvtn
W\r\- (oro\Tni = Pee Dds

o0 MW

Chseneft o,
- Sedes Compd & ﬂ’f'vj)

& CorvrmSoim appioved f o, ., 60‘%?./7@/4 OLJ‘

Bv :
Wweds Yo 4 Mclear

W‘Q‘ M%\w oy
Coad diedry vrarho,

Chs ey

€ we Aok oyt iR /\r‘{{i ,W‘wé{i Mover be  alde SN
NS A of {%ng F‘“*‘j_ﬁ
e\ed'hm@ AQM S CM Ao~

Mvrkfe&'q Cor lean e

worg Coal 1&&3 b

WMM’\ jﬁ\/ b ‘5'&;"0 '{M ol 0@74/’\"”‘/ 7 dz"""/\
WoNLiSng,  Yaun) E e Cp

rym b sh ke | Lol esale M]‘ﬂl
M‘*VA - (4?,47“,% +§eibu$ka/ COH_ 7

Moo

(S5 Conpabuli ?!




Tenndt 538 ek they o mFWW

| hoant 5 o ey
th\j Cveeh~ Ruwoys, 0

eV bk BAY

) o By (0Y ford Yo andyty

Al

Qro\S'V)\aR\-‘ W~ Calho own ‘\V/ FO?— (&5“’}/ %J

Chourds po it (Pukc)

N6+ wwdisd v @*f@ﬁﬂ o~

wk._.

Severm) TRIC T g pihons

O O e
Jwding

Konsns  ~ e bo sel Aoy

Aoun P droans

will meed £

61\5 S

/@4‘ 7%1 re SV—»%(]—?/ LV/ /’

ok buer Jad 5o

Cond?l & vefled 7 Yhg




gx

e Fw: Co2 BACT ,
Richard Ossias to: Elliott Zenick, Brian Doster, James Havard 03/03/2009 09:55 AM
Cc: Carol Holmes, Patricia Embrey

-—-- Forwarded by Richard Ossias/DC/USEPA/US on 03/03/2009 12:54 PM «-ee-

From: Bruce.Nilles@sierraclub.org

To: Beth Craig/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Richard Ossias/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bob
Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Cc: David.Bookbinder@sierraclub.org

Date: 03/03/2009 12:02 PM

Subject: Co2 BACT

Dear Bob, Beth and Rich,

Thank you very much for taking the time to meet with David and me yesterday. Atthe meeting |
mentioned the recent application filed in KY that included a co2 BACT analysis. | have attached that
analysis for the ERORA Cash Creek IGCC project. This analysis includes CCS. It also finds natural gas
is BACT for many of the auxiliary equipment. It does not, however, include analysis about efficiency - that
is are there things they can do to increase the effiiency of the gasifiers etc to reduce fuel use, as well as

assessment of non-fossil fuels, e.g. biomass, including biomass blending.

Warm regards,

Bruce Nilles, Director

Beyond Coal Campaign
Sierra Club

408 C Street NE

Washington, DC 20002

T: 202.675.7905

C: 608.712.9725

E: bruce.nilles@sierraclub.org

< htme

W: www sierraclub.org/coal CO2 BACT Analysis. pdf




